OCT 2 7 1989

Hurley Medical Center ATTN: Paul Fuhs, Associate Director One Hurley Plaza Flint, MI 48502 License No. 21-00338-02 License No. SNM-1393

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by James W. Patterson of this office on October 11, 1989, of activities authorized by NRC Byproduct Material Licenses No. 21-00338-02 and No. SNM-1393 and to the discussion of our findings with you and members of your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

The inspection was an examination of activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's rules and regulations and with the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of a selective examination of procedures and representative records, observations, independent measurements, and interviews with personnel.

In addition to the above areas, the inspector examined corrective actions, regarding apparent violations found during our May 2-3 and 24, 1985, inspection. We have no further questions regarding these matters.

This inspection also included a review of the excessive film badge exposure reported to the NRC by letter dated August 21, 1989. Based on our review we concur that the exposure recorded by the film badge company was not a valid personnel exposure and was an exposure to the film badge only. We have no further questions regarding this matter.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified during the course of this inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of this letter and the enclosed inspection report will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,

Roy J. Caniano, Chief Nuclear Materials Safety Section 2

cc: DCD/DCB (RIDS)

Patrerson in parties

Canillo (27/89

8911060013 891027 REG3 L1C30 21-00338-02 PDC IEON

OCT 2 7 1989

Hurley Medical Center ATTN: Paul Fuhs, Associate Director One Hurley Plaza Flint, MI 48502

License No. 21-00338-02 License No. SNM-1393

Gentlemen:

. 4 . . 7

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by James W. Patterson of this office on October 11, 1989, of activities authorized by NRC Byproduct Material Licenses No. 21-00338-02 and No. SNM-1393 and to the discussion of our findings with you and members of your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

The inspection was an examination of activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's rules and regulations and with the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of a selective examination of procedures and representative records, observations, independent measurements, and interviews with personnel.

In addition to the above areas, the inspector examined corrective actions, regarding apparent violations found during our May 2-3 and 24, 1985, inspection. We have no further questions regarding these matters.

This inspection also included a review of the excessive film badge exposure reported to the NRC by letter dated August 21, 1989. Based on our review we concur that the exposure recorded by the film badge company was not a valid personnel exposure and was an exposure to the film badge only. We have no further questions regarding this matter.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified during the course of this inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of this letter and the enclosed inspection report will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,

Roy J. Caniano, Chief Nuclear Materials Safety Section 2

cc: DCD/DCB (RIDS)

Patterson in 10/27/po

Canifor 10/27/89

IE01